't I."‘Miller

From:' Open Records <openrecords@winthropintelligence.com>

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 1:36 PM

To: Robert L Miller

Subject: New Records Request from Winthrop Intelligence dated December 8, 2014
Dear Robert:

This is a request for records. I look forward to hearing from you in writing within five working days, as required by the
Act 5 ILCS 140(3).

1. Pursuant to applicable authority, [ am writing to request copies of the following “Documents” for the athletic
department staff listed below:
a. Most recent outside income form (ideally 13-14 fiscal year) for any employee if available (in cases where such a

record exists per NCAA bylaw [1.2.2).
1 Agler Bryce Eastern Hlinois University \ RECE‘VED
2 Akers Tom Eastern Hlinois University
3 Allen Riley Eastern Illinois University
4 Almon-Miller Cindy Eastern lilinois University
5 Anderson Jason Eastern lllinois University E\_
6 Bagwell Kim Eastern Illinois University
7 Black Debbie Eastern Illinois University E\U GENERN' C'OUNS
8 Blackburn John Eastern Illinois University
9 Bonnstetter Mark Eastern Illinois University
10 Butler Brad Fastern [llinois University
11 Chappell Rand Eastern {llinois University
12 Cherry Jason Eastern Itlincis University
13 Foley Kim Fastern Iinois University
14 Godinez Julio Eastern Illinois University
15  Gonzalez Raymundo Eastern Iilinois University
16  Hansen Mark Eastern Illinois University
17  Hansen Rachel Eastern Illinois University
18  Hastings Ryan Eastern Illinois University
19 Howarth Erin Eastern Hlinois University
20 Kidwell Dave Eastern Illinois University
21 Markuson Mike Eastern Iliinois University
22 MeGill Elliott Eastern Iilinois University
23 Michael Tom Eastern [Hinois University
24 Moncel Mike Fastern [linois University
25  Moser Rich Eastern Illinois University
26  Nadler Dan Eastern Illinois University
27  Nicholson Angie Eastern Illinois University
28  Price Kate Eastern [llinois University
29  Reynolds JR. Fastern Illinois University
30 Sam Sheri Eastern Iilinois University
31 Schmitz Jim Eastern lllinois University
32 Schultz Eric Eastern Hlinois University
33 Smith John Eastern Hinois University
34  Sommerfeld Jessica Eastern llinois University
35  Spoonhour Jay Eastern Illinois University
36  Stark Eric Fastern [linois University
37  Stricker Marc Eastern [llinois University
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